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This is the exhibit marked “WITN3095001/7” referred to in the first withess statement
of Jennifer Moira Cross dated 23 May 2019
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William Spellman, 18/12/1943, NHS No.4227741688 '
11/09/2007

Pretransplant assessment Clinic

| wonder if you could see-this man of tough stock who has hepatitis C and portal hypertensmn on
. dialysis. He is keen to be considered for transplantation but he is pretty marginal. There may be
medical decisions to decide this one way or another.

- But | would welcome your thoughts as to whether you feel someone with his platelet count
{currently around 60 ) with abnormal clotting would be too high or an acceptable surgical risk .
TO: . ’
Miss Rozanne Lord

Consultant Surgeon

Clinical Director Renal Transplantation

Royal Free Hospital

FROM:
Dr Mark Harber
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